From: Research Policy

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: llinois Policy FOIA
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:01:25 AM

To whom it may concern,

This is a request for information under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140).

I am seeking:

- documents related to contracts between METRA and Cullen & Associates that cover calendar year 2015

- documents related to contracts between METRA and William O Lipinski that cover calendar year 2015

- documents related to contracts between METRA and McGuirewoods Consulting, LLC that cover calendar year
2015

- documents related to contracts between METRA and John Terrence O'Connell, that cover calendar year 2015

- documents related to contracts between METRA and Matthew M O'Shea that cover calendar year 2015

- documents related to contracts between METRA and Raucci & Sullivan Strategies, LLC that cover calendar
year 2015

- documents showing payments from METRA to Cullen & Associates, William O Lipinski, McGuirewoods
Consulting, LLC, John Terrence O'Connell, Matthew M O'Shea, and Raucci & Sullivan Strategies, LLC in 2015.

As | am a researcher acting in the public interest, | ask that you waive any fees. Please notify me by email if
you have any questions regarding my request. If possible, please forward the requested document(s) by e-mail.

I will expect to receive your response within five business days, as required by the statute (5 ILCS 140/3(d)).

Thank you very much for your assistance,

Chris Andriesen
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